Chaeotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

L
From: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX FO\
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 4:56 PM TP‘A 20333151
To: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX
Cc: Tello, Romeo PREM:EX
Subject: RE: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: ASAP

Hi Jacqueline,
Please forward the details for this meeting when you have them available,
Warmest Regards,

Danny Loubert
Premier’s Vancouver Office
604-775-1600

From: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 3:21 PM
To: Tello, Romeo PREM:EX

Cc: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX; Yap, Joyce MIT:EX
Subject: RE: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Thank you so much for your help!

From: Tello, Romeo PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 3:20 PM
To: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Cc: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX

Subject: RE: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Hi Jacqueline,

We’ll make an exception for the Minister’'s 8am meeting tomorrow but please note that we’ll need more than a day’s
notice should the minister need room at PVO outside of regular hours (9-5). This is to ensure that staff will be on site to
let the Minister and her guests in. Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Additionally, moving forward, please only contact Danny with copy to me about room bookings as Danny will become
the permanent support staff at PVO. Many thanks in advance.

Best,
Romeo

Romeo Tello | Executive Assistant, Operations and Strategic Initiatives
Premier’s Vancouver Office | Office of Premier John Horgan
1
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P: 607-775-1677 | C: 778-873-0143 | E: romeo.telio@gov.be.ca

from: Chépote"ef Tacqueline TRAN_.;E)( , b e e+t et v+t e e e i e

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 2:50 PM
To: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX

Cc: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Tello, Romea PREM:EX; Jang, Manica SBRT:EX

Subject: RE: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Hellg,

Could we please bock boardroom 3 tomorrow starting at 8AM? — We have a booking with you for SAM but we are

wondering if we can extend from 8AM - 9.45?
Kindly,

Jacqueline

Froh1: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 10:47 AM
To: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Cc: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Tello, Romec FREM:EX; Jang, Monica SBRT:EX

Subject: RE: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Hi Jacqueline,

I'will have a look around and see if | can find it.
Warmest Regards,

Danny

Frdm: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 10;37 AM
To: Jang, Monica SBRT:EX

Cc: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny MIT:EX

Subject: RE: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Hello,

My Minister believed she left a silver fountain pen at the PVQ. Would you by chance have found one there? The

Ministar can pick it g next week when she has her meeting.
© Kindly,

lacqueline Chapotelle

A Agminmteeiiie Loordingtor i e Menourolie Derg Trevens

adinister of Yeansporration and Inftosivuciuee

Rooa 306 - Legiskuive Buildings Victora BLVEV IX4

£ 2R 25719788 (a2 543 L E Jacgueline Chaporelle@dov. br.ca

F_ro:un:. Jang, Monica SBRT:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 12:06 PM
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To: Chapatelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX _ _
Cc: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny MIT:EX
Subject: RE: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Hi Jacqueline,

ve bocked Minister Trevena into Boardroom 2 for Aug 17, 2017, 4:00pm-4:45pn.
Should there he more than 2 staff attending, can you advise as the boardroom fits 5-6.
Thank you,

Monica.

From: Chapotelle, Jacqueling TRAN:EX
Sent; Tuesday, August 8, 2017 12:03 PM
To: Jang, Monica SBRT:EX

Cc: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny MIT:EX
Subject: RE: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Oh my apologies, 4-4:45PM if possible.

From: Jang, Monica SBRT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 12:03 PM

To: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRANEX

Ce: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny MIT:EX
Subject: RE: PVO Beardroom Aug 17, 2017

Hi Jacqueline,
Can you advise what time you would like?

Note that I've copied in Danny Loubert who will be taking over for me after today.
Cheers,

Monica.

From: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 11:32 AM
To: Tello, Romeo PREM:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica SBRT:EX; Yap, Joyce MIT:EX
Subject: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Good Afternoocn,

May I please book a boardroom in the PVO for Minister Trevena, Derrick Harder, Malcolm Brodie, and his staff on
Thursday, August 17, 2017.

Kindly,

Jacgueline Chapotelle
A Administrative Coordinator tG the Hondurahle Clivire Trevene
Muniister of Transportation and lofrastruciure
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Chapotelie, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

_ I
From: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 4:11 PM
To; Jang, Monica SBRT:EX
Subject; RE: PVO Boardroam Aug 17, 2017
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: ASAP

Thank you Mgnica

From: Jang, Manica SBRT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 4:03 PM
To: Chapoteile, Jacqueline TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

HiJacqueline,
Just a heads up that I'm not longer at PVO. Please ensure that Danny, Joyce, and Romeo continue to be copied.
Cheers,

Moanica.

From: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 10:37 AM

To: Jang, Monica SBRT:EX

Cc: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny MIT:EX
Subject: RE: PVQ Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Hello,

My Minister believed she left a silver fountain pen at the PVO. Would you by chance have found one there? The
Minister can pick it up next week when she has her meeting.

Kindly,

Jacqueline Chapotelle

A7 Adminstrative Coardinaroe to the Honouresble Cloire Treveno

Minister of Transoortotion aad lfrostroctuse

Romry 306 ~ Legislative Buifdings Victorip BEC VY 1Xa

Fr250.387 1878 | C: 250.812.5437 { E. Jacgueline.Chapotelle @gav.be.ca

From: Jang, Mldlnica SBRT:EX |
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 12:06 PM
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To: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX
Cc: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Tello, Remeo PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny MIT:EX
Subject: RE: PYQ Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Hi Jacgueline,

I've booked Minister Trevena into Boardroom 2 for- Aug 17, 2017, 4:00pm-4:45pm.
Should there be maore than 2 staff attending, can you advise as the boardroom fits 5-G.
Thank you,

‘Monica.

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

Oh my apsiogies; 4-4:45PM if possible.

From: Jang, Monica SBRT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 12:03 PM

Ta: Chapotelle, Jacgueline TRAN:EX

Cc: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Telio, Romeo PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny MIT:EX
Subject: RE: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Hi lacqueline,

Can you advise what time you would like?

Note that I've copied in Danny Loubert who wili be taking over for me after today.
Cheers,

Monica.

From: Chapotelle, Jacquefine TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 11:32 AM

To: Tello, Romeo PREM:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica SBRT:EX; Yap, Joyce MIT:EX
Subject: PVYO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Good Afternoon,

May | please book a hoardroom in the PVO for Minister Trevena, Derrick Harder, Malcoim Brodie, and his staff on

Thursday, August 17, 2017.

Kindly,

Jacqueline Chapotellé

A Adipimstyative Coosdinator i the Hosourende Dinice Treviea
Witnister of Tronsgoctaton pad fofrasingciure
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Koo J08 - Legisintive Bwlldings Victons 30 VBY 154
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Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

From: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 3:01 PM
To: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX

Subject: RE: PYO Beardroom Aug 17, 2017
Fallow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: ASAP

Thank you, Danny!

Kindly,

Jacquefine

From Loubert, Danny MIT :EX i
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 1:12 PM

To: Chapatelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Cc: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX

Subject: RE: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Hi Jacgueline,

[ had a look around and was unable to find the pen.

Warmest Regards

Danny

From: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX - -

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 10:47 AM

To: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Cc: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Jang, Monica SBRT:EX
Subject: RE: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Hi Jacqueline,
{ will have a look around and see if§ can find it.
Warmest Regards,

Danny

Fram: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 10:37 AM

Toa: Jang, Monica SBRT:EX

Cc: Yap, Joyce MIT.EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; |.oubert, Danny MIT:EX
Subject: RE: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017
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Helio,

My Minister befieved she left a silver fountain pen at the PVO. Would you by charice have found one there? The
Minister can pick it up next week when she has her meeting,

Kindly,

Jacgueline Chapotelle

A ddemmistemitve Coordfinator 0 the Honoweolr's Soire Trevena
Misisier of Tronseoriutio e

Hoom 206 ~ Legistaiive Ouitdings Yictors BC VEY T4

Pr2a0AR7 1973 O 2EGH1 25437 |+ Jacgueline Chopotelle@gov.be.co

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

've booked Minister Trevena into Boardroom 2 for Aug 17, 2017, 4:00pm-4:45pm.
Should there be more than. 2 staff attending, can you advise as the haardroom fits 5-6.
Thank you,

Monica.

From; Chapotelie, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

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
Subject: RE: PYO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Hi Jacqueline,
Can you advise what time you would like?
‘Note that I've copied in Danny Loubert who will be taking over for me after today.

Cheers,
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Manica,

From: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 11:32 AM

Ta: Tello, Romeo PREM:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica SBRT:EX; Yap, Joyce MIT:EX
Subject: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Good Afternoon,

May [ please book a boardroom in the PVO for Minister Trevena, Derrick Harder, Malcolm Brodie, and his staff on
Thursday, August 17, 2017.

Kindly,

Jacqueline Chapotelle

A7 Administrative Coordinator te the Honourable Clgire Trevena

Minister of Transportotion and infrastrurture

Roqm 306 -~ Legisfotive Buildings Victoria BCVEY IXg

Pr250 387.0978 | (0 250.812.5437 | E. Jucquelipe.Chapatelle@qgov.be.ca
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Chaeotelle, Jacﬂ ueline TRAN:EX

From: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 1:58 PM
Tao: Jang, Monica SBRT.EX

Subject: RE: PYQ Boardroom Aug 17, 2017
Categories: ASAP

Yes, | will advise — thank you for your help!

From: Jang, Monica SBRT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 12:06 PM

To: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Cc: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny MIT:EX
Subject: RE: PVQO Boardreom Aug 17, 2017

Hi Jacqueline,

Fve booked Minister Trevena into Boardroom 2 for Aug 17, 2017, 4:00pm-4:45pm.
Should there be more than 2 staff attending, can you advise as the boardroom fits 5-6.
Thank you,

Monica.

From: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 12:03 PM

To: Jang, Monica SBRT:EX

Cc; Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny MIT:EX
Subject: RE: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Oh my apologies, 4-4:45PM if possibie,

From: Jang, Monica SBRT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 12:03 PM

Ta: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Cc: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM;EX; Loubert, Danny MIT:EX
Subject: RE: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

HiJacqueline,

Can you advise what time you would like?

Note that I've copied in Danny Loubert who will be taking over for me after today.
Cheers,

Magnica.
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From: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 11:32 AM

To: Tello, Romeo PREM:EX

Cc: Jang, Menica SBRT:EX; Yap, Joyce MIT:EX
Subject: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Good Afternaan,

May | please book a hoardroom in the PVQO for Minister Trevena, Derrick Harder, Malcolm Brodie, and his staff on
Thursday; August 17, 2017.

Kindly,

Jacqueline Chapotelle

A Apssinistrative Caordinnton 1o the Hogdouraiie Jalre Treviemg

Minister of Tronspartetion and infro e

Four 300 — Legistative BUilifings Vicror 80 W8y 1X4 _

P S0387 1878 F (280812 5437 | E Jacgueline Chapotelle@gov.bo.ca
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Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

From: MacKinnon,Deb <DMacKinnon@richmond.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 11:52 AM

To: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Subject: MAYOR'S OFFICE - meeting with Minister Trevena - Thurs,Aug.17 @ 9:00am
Importance; High

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: ASAP

Good moming Jacqueline,

it was a pleasure speaking with you earlier today. Further to our discussion —attending the meeting on Thursday at
9:00am with Minister Trevena will be —

¢ Mayor Maicolm Brodie
o Councillor Linda McPhail
s Victor Wei, Director of Transportation

As mentioned — Mayor Brodie s.22 Once | have
had a chance to speak with him regarding his presentation — f will let you know about room and equipment
requirements.

In the meantime, thank you for al! your assistance.

Regards, Deb

Deb MacKinnon | Executive Assistant to the Mayor

City of Richmond | 6911 No.3 Read, Richmond, BC V&Y 2C1
Phone: 604-276-4242 | Fax: 604-276-4332

Email: dmackinnon@richmond.ca

%mcmd
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Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

From: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 4:56 PM
To: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX

Cc: Tello; Romeo PREM:EX

Subject: RE: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017
Categories: ASAP

The meeting will have Greg Moore, Minister Trevena and Derrick Harder, Then we have our meeting with Mayor Brodie

at 9AM.

Jacqueline

From: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX

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

From: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN;EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 3:21 PM
To: Tello, Romeo PREM:EX

Cc: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX; Yap, Joyce MIT:EX
Subject: RE: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Thank you so much for your help!

From: Tello, Remeo PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 3:20 PM
To: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Cc: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX

Subject: RE: FVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Hi Jacqueline,

Wwe'll make an exception for the Minister's 8am meeting tomorraw but please note that we'll need more than a day’s
notice shauld the minister need room at PVO outside of regular hours (9-5). This is to ensure that staff will be on site to
let the Minister and her guests in. Please let me know if you have any further questicns.
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Additionally, moving forward, please only contact Danny with cepy to me about room bookings as Danny will become
the permanent support staff at PVO. Many thanks in advance,

Best,
Romeo

Romeo Tello | Executive Assistant, Operations and Strategic Initiatives
Premier's Vancouver Office | Office of Premier John Horgan
P: 607-775-1677 | C: 778-873-0143 | E: romea.tello@gav.be.ca

From: Chapoteile, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 2:50 PM

To: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX

Cc: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Jang, Monica SBRT:EX
Subject: RE: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Hello,

Could we please book boardroom 3 tomorrow starting at 8AM? — We have a booking with you for 9AM but we are
wondering if we can extend from 8AM ~ 9,457

Kindly,

Jacgueline

From I._m.jbért,ubanny .MIT:EX |

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 10:47 AM

To: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Cc: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Jang, Monica SBRT.EX
Subject: RE: PVQ Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Hi Jacqueline,

1 will have a look around and seeif I can find it.

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

Hello-,

My Minister believed she left a silver fountain pen at the PVO. Would you by chance have found one there? The
Minister can pick it up next week when she has her meeting.

Kindly,

Jacqueline Chapotelte
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AL Admiinistrative Conrdimstor bo the Honaurable Claire Trevena
finister of Transportetion and Infrostructure

Raom 306 ~ Legishative Bulfdings Victorio BC VBV 1X2

Fr 5028731978 | C: 2508123437 | £: Jacqueline. Chapotelle@qov.be.ca

From: Jang, Monica SBRT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 12:06 PM

To: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Cc: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny MIT:EX
Subject: RE: PVYO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

HiJacqueline,

Fve booked Minister Trevena into Boardroom 2 for Aug 17, 2017, 4:00pm-4:45pm.

Should there be more than 2 staff attending, can you advise as the boardroom fits 5-6.

Thank you,

Muonica.

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

Oh my apologies, 4-4:45PM if possible,

From: Jang, Monica SBRT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 12:03 PM

To: Chapotelie, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Cc: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny MIT:EX
Subject: RE: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Hi Jacquetine,

Can you advise what time you would like?

Note that F've copied in Danny Loubert who will be taking over for me after today.
Cheers,

Maonica.

From:.ChapotelIe, Jacqueline TRAN:EX -

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 11:32 AM

To: Tello, Romeo PREM:EX

Cc: Jang, Monita SBRT:EX; Yap, Joyce MIT:EX
Subject: PVO Boardroom Aug 17, 2017

Good Afternoon,
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May | please book a boardraom in the PVO for Minister Trevena, Derrick Harder, Malcolm Brodie, and his staff on

Thursday, August 17, 2017,

Kindly,

Jacqueline Chapotelle

A Adaunistrative Docedingiar i
Mipssver nf Transportalicn o
Ronns 308 ~ Legistorive Buldigs Wictaris 80 VEY 158

£ 20048415 5135437 F lnequeline. Chupotelfe@gov.be.ca
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Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX

—

From: Transportation, Minister FTRAN;EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 1:33 PM

To: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Ce: Haskett, Sara TRAN:EX; Harder, Derrick PREM:EX

Subject: Attention re: MacKinnon / City of Richmend - MAYOR'S OFFICE - request for a meeting

Attachments: 268992 George Massey Tunnel Replacement — Alternative Crossing Improvement
Options '

Importance: High

Hello Jacqueline,

Below, Mayor Brodie’s office (City of Richmond) is following up on their conversation with you earlier today. They are
hoping to schedule a meeting with the Minister (dates below).

On a related note, the PO has asked that our ministry respond to Mayor Brodie's earlier letter to the Premier regarding
the George Massey Tunnel (268992). I've attached here for yourinfo. Cur response can include details around the
meeting, pending the MQ’s confirmation.

In the meantime, Writing Services will get this meeting request logged in CLIFF and confirm the CLIFF # with you.
Thanks,

Aaron Shepard

Writing Services Coordinator | Corporate Writing Servicas
Minsstry of Transportation and infrastructure

BB - 940 Blanshard Strest | Victoria, BC vEW 915

Phoner 250 356-0863

From: MacKinnon,Deb [mailto:DMacKinnon@richmond.ca)
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 12:40 PM

To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX

Subject: MAYOR'S OFFICE - request for a meeting
Importance: High

Good afterncon Jacqueling,

It was a pleasure speaking with you earlier today. Thank you also for facilitating the telephone meeting last Friday
afternoon between Minister Trévena and Richmond Mayor Malcolm Brodie.

As mentioned in our discussion — Mayar Brodie indicated that it was agreed at the end of their telephone meeting that |
would make contact with you to arrange for him to travel to Victoria to meet with Minister Trevena in persen. The
Mayors22 ] ’ and would be available to meet with the Minister on either
Thurs.Aug,17 or Fri.Aug.18. His calendar is also very flexible for the following week (Mon.Aug.21 to Fri.Aug.25).

You are welcome to contact me either by email or telephone to advise of the date and time for the meeting. I look
forward to hearing from you saon.
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Hope you are having a good day. With thanks, Deb

Debh MacKinnon | Executive Assistant to the Mayor

City of Richmend | 6911 No.3 Road, Richmond, BC V&Y 2C1
Phone: G04-276-4242 | Fax: 604-2756-4332

Email: dmackinnon@richmond.ce
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA
oCT 18 2017
His Worship Reference: 268992
Mayor Malcolm D. Brodie :
City of Richmond

6911 No. 3 Road
Richmond BC V6Y 2Cl1

\&—~
Dear Myprﬂﬁ;:\'&o\'

Re: George Massey Tunnel Replacement Project

I am writing to follow up with you on our recent meetings to discuss the George Massey Tunnel
Replacement Project and the concerns outlined in the City of Richmond report titled “George
Massey Tunnel Replacement — Preliminary Assessment of Alternative Crossing Options.” I am
also responding to your letter of July 25, 2017, addressed to Premier John Horgan, sharing
Richmond Council’s resolutions regarding the project.

We have heard the concerns raised by Metro Vancouver and many residents about the idea of

building a 10-lane bridge to replace the George Massey Tunnel and the costs associated with
such a large project.

The ministry is proceeding with an independent technical review of the George Massey Tunnel
corridor to ensure we are making a decision that is best for the region and the province, reflects
the views and vision of Metro Vancouver, and gets the best value for the public’s dollars.

While the review is underway, I will engage with you and the other mayors from
Metro Vancouver to gather perspectives on the project.

I look forward to continued discussions as we progress on this important matter.

Sincerely,

ire Trevena

Minister

Copy to: Premier John Horgan

Ministry of Transportation Office of the Minister Mailing Address:
and Infrastructure Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8V 1X4
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